

December 21, 2022

Connecticut State Dental Association
Board of Governors
835 Queen Street
Southington, CT 06489

Dear Ms. Gerrity,

My name is Mimi DeLessio-Matta and I am submitting my intention as a delegate to the ADA

I believe I have demonstrated my qualifications to hold this position over the past 8 years. During that time, I have served on the CSDA Board of Governors as a board member representing District 3, Vice President, President and Speaker of the House. I have contributed to discussions and decisions important to CSDA policy. I believe I have been open minded and collaborate with others. Before my time on the board, I had participated in several CSDA committees and have held leadership positions in the Dental Society of Greater Waterbury and the Town of Woodbury, CT.

Enclosed is my CV and the signed CSDA Confidentiality and Conflict of Interest Disclosure Form. Please contact me if any other information is needed.

Sincerely,

Mimi

**Annemarie “Mimi” DeLessio-Matta DMD
Pediatric Dental Associates of Southbury
One Pomperaug Office Park
Suite 206
Southbury Ct 06488**

Education

St. Francis University 1985- 89 BS in Biology
University of Connecticut School of Dental Medicine -1989-93

Residencies

Brigham and Women’s Harvard Wide General Practice Residency -1994
St.Barnabas Hospital/ Cornell Medical - Pediatric Dentistry 1995-1997
Chief Resident- 1997

Board Certifications

American Academy of Pediatric Dentistry 1997-present
Diplomate of American Board of Pediatric Dentistry 2005-Present

Professional Memberships

American Academy of Pediatric Dentistry
Connecticut Society Of Pediatric Dentists
American Board of Pediatric Dentistry
American Dental Association
Connecticut State Dental Association
The Dental Society of Greater Waterbury :
(Served as DSGW Lynch Program Manager, Monthly Meeting Program
Manager, Treasurer, Secretary, Vice President and President)
International College of Dentists Member
Mommy Dentists in Business- Member

CSDA Involvement

CSDA Membership Committee 2014-2017
CSDA Access to Care Committee 2013-2017
CSDA GKAS 2010- 2018
CSDA Guest Board Member- The Board of Governors 2016-17
District 3 Delegate for CSDA HOD 2014-2017
Board of Governors District 3 Representative 2017-2019
CSDA Vice President- 2019-2020
CSDA President Elect- 2020-2021
CSDA President- 2021-2022
District 1 ADA Delegate 2019- present
State of Connecticut Dental Therapy Work Group- Fall 2019
State of Connecticut Covid 19 Return to work Task Force April 2020

Volunteer Experience

Town of Woodbury Parks and Recreation Committee 2013-2019
Woodbury-Bethlehem Youth Soccer Coach 2003-2015
Town of Woodbury Basketball Coach 2007-2012
St. Teresa Church CCD Instructor 2003-2014
Great Strides/Cystic Fibrosis Foundation Team Galasso
Nutmeg Women's Soccer league Player/Manager 2012-2020
Advocates for Substance Abuse Prevention- volunteer 2015-present
Woodbury Scholarship Fund donor- 2015-present

Work Experience

Associate for Monica Cipes, DMD 1997-2000
Partner/owner of Pediatric Dental Associates of Southbury 2000-
Privileges at St Mary's Hospital 2000-current
CCMC Staff member 1997- 2010

References

Available upon request